

From: Ken Foo

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 24, 2019

Subject: 0749-EX-ST-2019

---

Message:

Hey,

I am Ken representing Intelligent Fusion Technology, Inc. This is what I got from Behnam Ghaffari:

=====

No need for the FAA prior coordination.

Please go back to your application and correct the emission bandwidth 3 GHz (3G00FXX). This is larger than the proposed band 8-9 GHz.

=====

I changed the bandwidth to 1 GHz. Let us know if this works-thanks a lot!

Ken Foo

ken.foo@intfusiontech.com